

File: 97125-E
June 25, 2003

**Regional Municipality of York
Transportation and Works Department**
17250 Yonge Street, Box 147
Newmarket, Ontario
L3Y 6Z1

REGION OF YORK	
TRANSPORTATION & WORKS	
JUN 27 2003	
FILED	POSTING
<i>M</i>	

Attention: Mr. Robert Partridge
Development Review Technologist

Dear Sir:

Re: Application for Development Charge Credit
Jane Street and Gensal Gate
Parktrail Industrial Subdivision (19T-99V01)
Region File No. D19.01.008.V
City of Vaughan

On behalf of our client, Parktrail Estates Inc., we respectfully request consideration for development charge credit for works related to the Jane Street/Gensal Gate intersection.

In this regard we attach the cost estimate for the works which are eligible for credit.

We look forward to receiving your approval.

If you have any questions or comments regarding these matters, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Yours truly,

EMC GROUP LIMITED



David Giugovaz, P.Eng.
Project Manager

DG/nz
Enclosure

- c. Malone Given Parsons – Mr. Don Given
 - c. Parktrail Estates Inc. – Mr. Danny Salvatore
- c:/EMC/Projects/97125/Engineering/97125DCcredits